

CHEYENNE CAPITALS YOUTH HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

July 2021

DATE: 7/15/21 TIME: 6:00 PM MEETING LOCATION: Laramie County Public Library

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL: PRESIDENT, VICE-PRESIDENT, TREASURER, SECRETARY, REGISTRAR, SCHEDULER, COACH-IN-CHIEF, BOOSTER CLUB LIAISON, DISCIPLINE CHAIR, SAFESPORT LIAISON, MANAGER LIAISON, QUORUM ESTABLISHED. *NO AUDIENCE*

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES: JEN MOTIONS TO APPROVE WITH KEVIN SECONDS FOR MINUTES TO APPROVE FROM JUNE

OPEN ISSUES (OLD BUSINESS)

- A. Jerseys- being ready to be shipped to be received before the season starts
- B. CITY CONTRACT- COMMENTS TO CITY WITH NO RESPONSE, WILL REACH OUT NEXT WEEK
- C. Practice Schedule- good to go with 90 minute practices for U10, U12, U14, HS and Girls teams
- D. Fees- 2021-2022 season fees have been motion to be set and motion carries fees are set
- E. CAMPS- BLACK HILLS, GRUNNAH- FUNDRAISING FOR CAMPS. GRUNNAH WILL BE MONDAY, TUESDAY AND WEDNESDAY FOR ALL AGES EXCEPT U8 WEEK OF OCTOBER 4TH THE START OF THE SEASON. AS THE U8 WILL START OCTOBER 11TH BHHC WILL BE ON SEPT 24-28TH. WITH TIME BETWEEN 9/29 THROUGH 10/3 MAYBE SEE IF THERE IS AVAILABLE ICE FOR POSSIBLE 3 VS 3 FOR AGE GROUPS.
- F. Super day demo from noon to 2PM- coach leads for volunteering
- G. COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES- MULCHING AND PAINTING AND RECEIVED GOOD FEEDBACK FROM THE CITY- POSSIBLY NEXT YEAR HAVE TSHIRTS FOR KIDS TO PURCHASE AND WEAR YEAR ROUND (FUNDRAISING OPTION)
- h. Document review-check email. *Goalies will be 50% off for fees* there will be 2 goalies per team, one will be in net and the other to skate out at coaches discretion at the U12 level and up
- I. SCHEDULER HAS BEEN VOTED IN TO BE KRISTEN WASHENFELDER

II. REPORTS

- A. REGISTRAR'S REPORT- REGISTRATION ALMOST READY TO GO \$40 CREDIT FOR COMMUNITY SERVICE PER KID WILL HAVE A COUPON SENT OUT VIA EMAIL THAT WILL NEED TO BE ENTERED FOR REGISTRATION *DROP DEAD DATE FOR REGISTRATION IS NOVEMBER 1ST FOR COUPONS* AUGUST 1ST REGISTRATION WILL START AND COUPON WILL NEED TO BE APPLIED TO THE FIRST PAYMENT
 - Jerseys-Squirts and Peewee \$80 rental fee, 1st year Bantams \$80, 2nd year Bantams \$40, \$80 Girls, \$40 High School All goalies \$50
 - U8 Equipment checkout will also need to be done, and a \$200 late fee will be added PER Player after 9/6/2021 per player
- B. Treasurer's Report- Square reader is working



CHEYENNE CAPITALS YOUTH HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

JULY 2021

- c. Scheduler's Report-N/A Colorado will be in Sept, August WAHL will know if there is going to be 16 or 20 gamers for the season, and Wyoming schedule will be the 3RD week in September
- D. COACH-IN-CHIEF/COACHING COMMITTEE REPORT- ALL COACHES WILL HAVE TO HAVE IN THEIR CREDENTIALS BEFORE THEY GET ON THE ICE **USA HOCKEY NUMBER FOR COACHING, CERTIFICATION LEVEL, AGE SPECIFIC MODULES DONE FOR THE LEVELS COACHING (MULTIPLE IF NEEDED) SAFESPORT, SCREENING(BACKGROUND) IF QUESTIONS ARISE REACH OUT TO KEVIN OR CLINT OR ANY BOARD MEMBER. LEVI CANTON WORKING ON HOCKEY 101 TO TEACH NEW MEMBERS OF THE CLUB ABOUT THE SPORT
- E. SAFESPORT/DISCIPLINE CHAIR/DISCIPLINE COMMITTEE REPORT- REFRESHER ON SAFESPORT
- F. MANAGER LIAISON REPORT- N/A
- G. BOOSTER CLUB REPORT- BHHC LOOKING INTO HOTELS AND HOW MANY ROOMS NEEDED, WREATHS. REACH OUT TO TAMMY FOR WHO HAS SPONSORED IN THE PAST AND POSSIBLY REACH OUT AGAIN. LOOKING INTO U8 TOURNAMENT PRESIDENTS WEEKEND AGAIN. GIRLS TEAM TALKING ABOUT HOSTING STATE IN CHEYENNE WILL NEED ABOUT 10K IN DONATIONS AND WAHL HAS A DROP DEAD DATE TO SENT IN THE STATE BID NO LATER THAN SEPT 12TH

III. NEW BUSINESS

A. 10U-12U-Jerseys-\$80 rental fees can be used from the 2021-2022 season for the Jersey fee for the 2022-2023 season

IV. ADJOURN

NEXT MEETING – AUGUST 10TH

MEETING ADJOURNED JOHN MOTIONED AND JEN SECONDS FOR MOTION TO CARRY AT 7:17PM